— " : f!ﬁ"”‘ﬂ{i" T ———————

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,

i (TR et e e
il

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on

April 5, 2004, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this Sth day of April , 2004.

mﬁtﬂﬂ'\ 'prt Pracidant_







BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — APRIL 5, 2004 %7

REPRESENTING:

@‘U\\@ﬂg Qdﬂ\fﬂ'?
ME A







BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — APRIL 5, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:

/Q 77 % W P ZE

iwh /qum Quﬁ.« @/m Mo L /%"‘> 64::
’T%efr\/\ \(o/\/l\é/ W o e 1
5 Cott L

' %WJ«J-H_i )

é(‘f@\ A/; SEN - ij}dﬁi Sotﬂ"]“.
BUVTS <taubiersice % MSES

|

-
-
e

}







q
i
/. SO OGON Y NN IV OSSOSO NGO DGO S OSSOSO DS OO DL O INDIDDS DS OSO0 D8 Do DNOSTL DDA DL D DB

P WP PP TN P s e s 0 e A e W P P s s M s s e it e N R A e A A N O S A A A A AL AL AL AEASAEAA AR AN R R M A ARy

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

illard

e LTt ol o ol oot ool ol sdlra dlle ST e Save il Syt S it S A L R g

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

R XK X

XK X X

et oot sl ot eliat ol o adiaiedladiora it GO Rt il JEVe Wl APt Al O Lt At

APRIL 5, 2004

— e e T A S

Lo s Fods s Pkl s Pl Pt Frde £t o o i S i ol i il Pl S 0. '

*

2 T

N2asA2ANALAANN



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

)

BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

APRIL 5, 2004

AGENDA
A, Call to Order
B.  Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
;;:&;; e ; i i— _ _ g-.-ﬁ

President before the meeting begins.

E. Routme Maitters




Agenda

Anril ; ?ﬂﬂi .
ﬁ

¥ V==

-

=

i

B — ' f
{
|
|
. T P .
= i

|

1
|

=

—

|

»

4

L. Board of Education Meeting on \Ionday, April 19, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

2. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, April 26, 2004 at 7 p.m. at Millard North High
Schonl

3. Board of Education Meetmcr on ] \/Iondizz{/, May 3, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
o B




BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA. NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
APRIL 5, 2004

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

‘.,”_"_, n Ei..lirq‘ELu . I

C. Roll Call

|1 S o VA

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

*E.l.  Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes — March 15, 2004. (See enclosure.)

STy N ®A 2t Yo IS DR B P T L B r «



Administrative Memorandum
April 5, 2004
Page 2

(a/k/a/ Boone Brothers Roofing) in the amount of $278,000 with such amount including
qrm fhP haoca hid Qac annlacira N

“‘—

1

|
—
-

re-roofing project at Rockwell Elementary be awarded to RL Craft in the amount of
$344,400 with such amount including only the base bid. (See enclosure.)

H.7. Motion by , seconded by , that the re-roofing
nroiect at Sandaz Flemantapehe, awarded to ARR Paafing [a/kla Roone Brarhar:

_—

Daﬁ{-‘;“n\ PSS gy o « Lo T A T T4 WSS NN, IR USRI S NN SRR SRS MU T SN T Y

¢







Enclosure E.1.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 April 5, 2004

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, March 15, 2004 Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, and Mike Kennedy
ABSENT:  Julie Johnson and Mike Pate

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on
March 12, 2004; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this
meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknnwledement of Receint_nf Notice. and the agenrda. are attached to these minntes
_

Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. Al proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At T.00 ﬁl_i‘rl Tanny Sinthart nallnd tha mantina tn rnfm‘-hfmé c T omrn to nnum tha Nlodrn A

Allegiance,

Roll call was taken and members present were: Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell and
Mike Kennedy. Absent were Julie Johnson and Mike Pate.




Board of Education Minutes
March 15, 2004
3 Page 2

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

Brad Burwell reported that he would attend the Nebraska Association of School Boards meeting
and the DECA Conference this coming weekend in Lincoln.

Linda Poole reported that she would also be attending the Nebraska Association of School
Boards meeting on Friday. She will be meeting with the Conference Planning Committee, so if

' 3 31 1% 3 — = = E—
e .t = .

L
i
-

_
) | J




Board of Education Minutes
March 15, 2004
- Page 3

A motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 5400.6 — Pupil

Services — Standards for Student Conduct. Upon roll call vote. all members voted ave. Motion _
_

A motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, that approval be given for the
establishment of breakfast programs at the middle schools and high schools and that the price for
such meals be set at $1.25 at the middle schools and $1.75 at the high schools. Upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

A mmmbinan las T ivndn Tanla mcnnan Adad L. T Th_.____11 . dmmmm e MWL

-

_
_

—
—

—

Resignations: Wesley Dodge, Angela Brandt, Carol Nickien, DeAnne Huebner, Chad Paysen,
Patyicja Nsham . sod Amy W, er Teaye of dheancombmanda Larvenand Nep Hig: S910  os—




Millard Public Schools

April 5, 2004



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215616
215617
215618
215619
215621
215622
216623
215624
215625
215626
215628
215629
215630
215631
215632
215633
215634
215635
215636
215637
215638
215639
215640
215641
215642
215643
215645
215646
215647
215648
215649
215650

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

101140
102837
130990
107252
010037
131632
010275
010298
010300
133536
010810
133620
106787
010888
130377
011185
109079
109113
098597
132542
102430
012580
012989
106889
106436
133188
106167
013496
106207
133619
013234
102840

Vendor Name
100% EDUCATIONAL VIDEOS

4-IMPRINT

A.A. HORWATH AND SONS

AA WHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC

ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY

AC AWARDS INC

ACADEMIC COMMUNICATION ASSOC INC
ACCU CUT SYSTEMS

ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, iNC

ACTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENTS INC
AIR CONDITIONING UTILITIES INC
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC
ALBERTSONS #2241

ALBERTSONS 2201

ALGRA CORP., DBA FITNUS CHARTS
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.

ALLTEL CORPORATION

ALPHASMART, INC.

AMERICAN GUIDANCE SERVICE INC
AMERICAN STRING TEACHERS ASSOC.
AMI GROUP INC

AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES
AQUA-CHEM INC

ARCHER PETROLEUM INC

ASCD

ASCD

ASCD

ASPEN EQUIPMENT CO

ASPHALT AND CONCRETE MATERIALS CO
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION

’Jagn 1

Amount
76.40

767.49
272.86
194.34
44.82
96.00
97.90
152.45
39.50
1,794.60
516.65
390.00
253.68
479.05
111.00
250.12
1,327.83
151.00
236.63
222.50
202.50
511.90
18,354.00
38.50
1,097.30
786.69
1,299.00
1,019.80
30.00
234.00
295,79
74.00



/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

-

ORATION
SO INC
SO INC
IC.

RWIPMENT CO

CTS, INC.

ORE(OAKV)

ZNT

PORATION
L_ OKS INC

OURCE

_ r -

=z
O

-

Amount
165.77

357.00
108.73
279.87
325.87
121.45
1,953.00
1,693.33
923.80
64.44
1,325.71
307.00
333.00
65.00
310.16
198.00
80.62
5,030.93
340.92
286.17
432.30
5,076.40
140.25
210.83
375.77
520.00
5,203.55
7,215.05
224.30
632.31
444.53
227.00



i

|

|

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

VALD G. BURMOOD

}INESS INTERIORS GROUP
SINESS MEDIA INC
!RY L BUTLER
SUNDBERG CO
.?E M CAMPNEY
X

ndor Name
JGET RENT A CAR OF OMAHA

L JARL LOCKSMITHS
n LSON SYSTEMS
RA R CARLSON
YQUEST AUTQ PARTS
ITIS R CASE
GOVERNMENT, INC.
TERING CORPORATION

TURION TECHNOLOGIES INC

TIFIED FLEET SERVICE

1.DCRAFT EDUCATION CORP
DREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE

_DSWORK CHILDSPLAY LLC

[ISTOPHER GORDON PUB INC

ENS BANK

CREEK PRESS INC.

US MUSIC, LTD.

SSROOMDIRECT.COM

%] CLATTERBUCK

ARVUE/EAV INC

ES T CLOUD

ITROL MASTERS INC

ITROLTEMP INC

Pag="

LDERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC
{EAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH

IINESS EQUIPMENT LEASING CO.

Amount
239.80

98.83
159.00
500.00
378.00
153.20

2,159.50

44.70

40.13

28.38

5.00
117.84

40.15

13.60
635.10

79.94
146.75

45.00

1,765.18
18.95
3,000.00
194.82
38.45
1,602.66

60.28

53.29
755.85

16.03

45.60

10.95

19,026.95

29.38



Date: 3/29/04

82580028363 OImDD—fSJI.T\r.)

Q< d oA sl hlﬁ...mw_ﬂmu -

unt
§19




H "

Fheck Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04 Date: 3/29/04
or Name Amount
{RN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY 19,404.00
ATION WEEK 131.00
ATIONAL MEDIA CORPORATION 333.42
ATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. : 54.70
ATIONAL RESOURCES INC 78.80
ATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 27,104.60
A S EHLY 216.65
'S COLOSSAL COOKIES 8.00
RIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY 4,228.72
RONIC SQUND INC. 305.00
N K ELTISTE 290.16
ESSER 428.04
ISENAIRE 838.23
iIND 232.58
ELECTRIC INC 224.63
N EDUCATION 97.85
rALCON 25.00
AL EXPRESS 386.39
AUTO LEASE 475.00
FELDHAUSEN 365.26
ISON ENTERPRISES INC 2,505.96
LLGAS ‘ 79.09
ETH A FIALA 113.76
NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT 500.00
TZWATER 203.00
S5CIENTIFIC INC 728.75
I'T LIBRARY RESOURCES 8,996.14
3ERVICES OF AMERICA 448.13
T SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 986.70
PIRIT PUBLISHING INC 99.80
HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING INC 7,168.00
iROUP 817.00
2age k




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215806
215808
215809
215812
215813
215814
215816
215817
215819
215820
215821
215824
215826
215828
215830
215833
215834
215835
215836
215837
215838
215839
215840
215841
215842
215843
215845
215846
215848
215849
215850
215851

Date
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5{04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

106894
107699
106660
133485
044891
132152
043609
132146
099260
132794
132092
130083
132938
133457
131067
047853
133487
107600
099396
102784
048475
108273
048517
133186
132423
048710
045329
048940
049320
106109
132592
095520

Vendor Name
TAMMY GEBHART

GENTIVA HEALTH SERVICES
GLASSMASTERS, INC.

CHARLENE GOETT

GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE
GOVCONNECTION INC

GP DIRECT

GRAEVE GARRELTS DENHAM & BRUCE, LLC
GREAT IDEAS FOR TEACHING INC
TOLEDO PHYSICAL EDUCATION SUPPLY CO
ANN M GREDYS

HARRY S GRIMMINGER

GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY
HALL COUNTY EXTENSION
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC
HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC
MARTI L HARRIS

HARRY K WONG PUBLICATIONS INC
HATCH

HEARTLAND FOUNDATION
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC
JENNIFER HERZOG

HEWLETT PACKARD CO
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC

HMS BROWN BAGGERS

HOBBY LOBBY

HONEYMAN RENT ALL

HORACE MANN LEAGUE OF USA
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.

LINDA D HORTON

Page 6

Amount
430.62

87.50
2,017.49
34.19
317.24
1,929.63
892.19
4,230.00
50.90
766.65
118.82
155.52
12.80
60.00
270.00
35,772.70
182.31
24.52
2,195.50
216.15
7,127.88
503.64
423.59
60.00
6,935.00
137.05
250.61
70.93
20.50 -
50.00
2,870.00
68.40



Date: 3/29/04

) Y O WD - N~ T~ 0O ®MOOO0OWNOO OO OoONNIDDOO

A el




‘®

iﬁegister for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

me
RLY LEARNING CO
CTS
NER
UCTS INC.
F’KAZM!ERSKI
I* AKEISER
DISTRIBUTING, INC.
CTRONICS

N
N

SITZ
TEN

e

_’EE:OLOWSKI
[ ROS

RANSIT INC
: LEARNING MATERIALS

INC
E

1ESOURCES
-PITSCO LLC
1S
lIC
RE INC
BEO COMPANY
E & PEST CONTROL INC

QUIST
MMUNICATION
"EMS, INC.

»
=t

-~ FTRONICS
{ Page 8

Amount
465.69

812.17
482.40
127.27
80.78
114.84
374.48
92.85
51.80
2,000.00
597.00
70.92
583.90
197.00
58.97
141,495.78
756.67
237.16
84.14
19.90
1,063.18
221.20
88.20
16.03
20.30
349.02
190.00
49.55
106.31
315.65
785.79
509.90









Date: 3/29/04




-y
Y

Date: 3/29/04

-r Amount
| T 500.54

81.00
39.00
457.40
579.24
310.55
131.00
000.00
- 98.00
95.00
£29.1 0
36.49
380.00
9.88
"340.00
27.36
45.00
97.08
130.00
11.65
69.50
28.20
230.00
'69.85
$15.00
56.35
38.51
85.40
48.00
13.50
ll?ﬂ.OO
28.40







R ¢ T

q Date: 3/29/04

cﬁum L0 B S 50

b
L



i

Date: 3/29/04




—a

.
P
. _ T
Y

-

—










o

Ster for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

ESOURCES INC
OF AMERICA

G CORPORATION

[ORE (WELCH PLAZA)
ON INC.

JRNING MATERIALS
NIC
INC

N

ITER INC

ITURE MART INC
.0

WTORS

ENT COMPANY INC
Y

‘gt\ 10

Amount
517.29

761.18
64.00
1,570.00
16.00
40.00
36.00
36.00
65.00
80.00
64.00
64.00
38.63
56.49
24.00
72.00
68.00
214.00
14.40
68.00
100.00
398.62
64.00
46.10
20.00
36.00
730.41
59.99
72.00
83.64
486.00
28.00



l_-__'_'_‘—_—-_
Date: 3/29/04




Date: 3/25/04

N NO O OO

NN




Date: 3/18/04

Amount
120.00

537.46
475.00
145,32
50.00
120.00
5,228.35
378.25
35.00
565.23
277.00
115.00
120.00

,166.61
- 1,100.00
-

+100.00

I 50.40

50.40

750.00
-99.98

650.02

-,967.03




=

x"T

h6.09
B2.50

$2.50

15.74

™ :
Date: 3/11/04

| ymount
(39.75

¢ 20.00
. ’52.40
' 50.00
50.00

¥ .00.00
~ |s0.00
00.00
40,00
50.00
80.00
50.00
__»50.00
0.00
70.00
25.00
p7.15
3.05
E5.57
4.00
93.47




il

Data: 3/11/0+

Amount
W2.770.22

ey
,770.22

2,770.22

[ —




E4 - 415104

Date: 3/29/04
]
Amount
71.63
[*C 82.27
MOV 151.47
'D SERVICE 305.37
- Report Total 305.37




Encliosure F.1.
April 5, 2004

illard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
{_m_‘ﬁ‘-‘nﬂ‘ln-_fﬁ-"‘—'-agi T — . R

March 31, 2004

TO: Board Members
FROM: Amy Friedman

r_ H@-_.--_ ...f.‘,lLL‘. LY QUL

d- W ': |

P J

The Employees of the Month for April are Jennifer Hussey, English Language Learner teacher at
. i arg i Ha Srboal nnd T 4 . novansofanrionnl ot Alastew T ava mcdnam: Caloaal

AL on



Enclosure H.1.

—— S e C—— | '

AGENDA ITEM: Lease with Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing
MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

O o WAL

Thls is the lease for the Technology and MEP facilitators. Board members will receive the lease by special










£~y o~ 2

411 T

ATL_TT 1

pacm Neine Todoo oo

- N | —_—

) 1




) Landlord.

Tenant shall obtain the prior written approval of Landlord of all plans for any work in or
at the Premises before commencing work, and shall cause the Premises to be improved in
accordance with the plans as approved by Landlord. Tenant or Tenant's contractors shall file all

g ' j H 1 A iftiantinee aeddle mmen 211 - T 3 0

. Ti frﬁr‘ d 'J“uinno; rlnnag nymAd nens .-.l

‘ 5% *
. !

e |

s -




) Tenant to relocate such equipment at Tenant’s expense if necessary to prevent interference with

other equipment, provided that Landlord shall pay for relocation if such interference is caused by
s st w_r'-*nﬂ..ﬂ EV WL B PR ToR rrT gy N FYCE gupi—§ Uy .L_h'. A - T 4 Lrh - —

|

—
e
_
a -

TY. Al fm e 1P s

anavnda tha

Mgl T Loms —r

X

minimizing interference with other equipment. Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold

Landlord harmless from and asainst anv loss damage _claim_cnst or other liahilitv nf anutsme in
_
B




j. ($2,000,000.00), and Umbrella Liability coverage in the amount of at least Four Million and
No/100 Dollars ($4,000,000.00). Such insurance shall be on an occurrence basis with respect to
the business carried on in or from the Premises and Tenant’s use and occupancy of the Premises.

Tiev et Fagar e — ' — = el o




All compensation awarded or paid upon a total or partial taking of the Premises shall
belong to and be the property of Landlord without any participation by Tenant, provided that
nothing contained herein ghall be construed to preclude Tenant from nrosecyting a qenarate,_glajm_

. - - :
’-FT"—_’ o s
3 T 1 ! -‘———L‘FH i R "v_?]i‘ﬁ

- | B

—

‘{ Athnﬁ::mgytﬂli!n afFant kdlﬁ"‘l?" -.-‘---1(1







| a! l!ﬁ,],___.l-__- ="_L___-_-_l_ T _ . _ s L1 1T 4 . Fad . L] :
e
v -

3 i
| -
: {
S —
i

el

L

store, release, discharge or dispose of on, in, at or under the Premises, or transport to or from the
Prgmises. anv Hazardous Materials (as defined below) ar allaw anv ather nercan ar entity ta dn

so. Tenant shall comply with all local, state and federal laws, ordinances and regulations relating
to Hazardous Matenals on, in, under or about the Premises.




} 25.  Netice. Any notice that either party desires or is required to give the other party shall be
in writing and shall be deemed to have been sufﬁcientl&iven if either served personally or sent
g — - —

- f S ' ;

o]

L
|

SEEE———————
.
__,—

.
I
. 2 02000200 ——_—eeeemlmPDb9bmb/mOUmBmBm_BbBb)mBb)mOmO—/—™
P

{

I

{

f
y_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Landlord: Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing, Inc.
P.O. Box 37000
Omaha, Nebraska 68137
Attention: Ray Swartz

with a copy to: Robinson, Bradshaw & Hinson, P.A.
101 North Tryon Street, Suite 1900
Charlotte, North Carolina 28246
Attention: Chris Loeb

Tenant: Kenneth J. Fossen
Associate Superintendent
Millard Public School
5606 S. 147" St.
MNmedhg BIG €012



! aq-i, Firnkpre Tenant ranracsrmtc thint MTacaes Lo . _. 11
- A | c————————

) ] -

r y
- ‘
| » 4
— 1







Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing
12000 | Street

Omaha, NE 68137

Attn: Doug Whitehead

Re: B51 - MPS Lease Space

i ;—_‘ ﬂ k)

| -




Enclosure H.2.
April 5, 2004
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: First reading of Policy 1347 & 4172

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

('\nn.l‘!inj‘i(\pl Wlanrn vart anrinrennd nndating thaza nnlinar tn male them




Community Relations

Smoking and Use of Tobacco 1347

—_— Pffeeriye Janngey 11992 Np tohacco nrodicte mav ]‘1-9. need by commnnity members i[!ﬁ

visitors in baq-}d-mgs—aﬂﬁeﬁe—ﬁe}ds—mad—speet&te{—afeas facilities or on grounds owned aré or

operated by the Millard Public Schools.

Related Policies and Rules: 1347.R1; 4172P, 4172, R1; 7421P, 7421.R1

Policy Adopted: September 6, 1988, December 20, 1993 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 17, 1994 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed: February 9, 2004

Revised:



} Community

e~ Vg~ :

r

: 0 V0090V9VUV0UV9V9UV0VB09090900000
; ,

areas advising all persons who enter of the previsiens-of RPoliey1347 District policy prohibiting

smoking and the use of tobacco on District property.

Anyone who is observed smoking or using tobacco products in violation of Peliey-134% District

-~ 4



Enciosure H.3.

Y R e W e o

T

Meeting Date: April 5, 2004

Department: Human Resources

Titlecad Bria

Description: We are reviewing and updating these policies to make them
consistent and applicable to any facility or grounds the District
may own Or gperate.

Action Desired: First reading of Policy 1347 & 4172

RBackoraumgd- These ~~lcics need to beraiaied tnopake them cppsistentand

s

operate. Ihave attached the corresponding rules for your
convenience. In a few weeks, Dr. Fossen will be bringing you a

E i 91 S 4" 4



Personnel

Smoking and Use of Tobacco 4172
EffectveJanuary—11994; No tobacco products may shalset be used by employees in
facilities, vehicles, or equipment or on the grounds owned, leased, or operated by of the
Millard Public Schools.

Related Policies and Rules: 1347, 1347.1; 7421, 7421.1

Policy Adopted: September 6, 1988; December 20, 1993 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 17, 1994; November 5, 2001 Omaha, Nebraska

JO-






Enciosure H.4.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Awarding of Cottonwood Roofing Contract

MEETING DATE: April 5,2004

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Awarding of Cottonwood Roofing Contract - Rev1ewmg the bids and awarding the

£ Y o o PO VR - AT




=h 25, 2004/2:00 p.m.
Project No. 3008-02

$.000.00

ATION AT GYM TO
I WARRANTY

300.00

RLAYMENT AT GYM
TIAL WARRANTY

jo0.00

Tves

YES

illard Public School s



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIFPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

Enclosure H.5.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Awarding of North Middle School Roofing Contract
April 5, 2004

Business

Awarding of North Middle School Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the
rantract fpy the re-venfinagnf Posth b diddle Snhe

Approval _x Discussion _ _  Information Only .

2
—

i

1= 1 UL e I Gy [
!

r -
T - - . [——
ﬂ; !Fé, h‘m-i—ﬁ%
{
T I :
|
Y,

The re-roofing of NMS is a three-phase project. Phase [ was done in 2000 and was a Built Up
(i.e., “asphalt/gravel™) roof,

You will note in the Bid Tab that an alternate was accepted for a heavy EPDM (i.e., “rubber™)

~ e e



Bid Tahulation - MILI ARD PLIBRLIC SCHOOI S, Bid Date/Time: Thursdav. March25. 20042000

2004 MISCELLANEOUS REROOFS Project No. 4031-00

ARR ROOFING (BOONE
BIDDERS: AW FARRELL BROS.) RL CRAFT RIVERSIDE

-t:_.-
N



. AW, Farrell & Son, Inc.

. |J[n1]r|rlc Carnarata Mffice Feia ThHiroinn . Thoalcdon T AT 4 e s .

]
-
I
3761 East Lake Road 1O S ey AN ——AAS b e 1 i —
Dunkirk, N.Y. 14048 Erie, PA 16502 Rochester, N.Y. 14613 Omaha, NE 68144
Phone # (716) 366-4950 Phons # (814) 459-9226 Phane # (716) 254-5330 Phone # (402) 9330422
#/"!1 dc{: zaM A A28 marn
3
| I 4
< .
1

March 26, 2004

Mr. Keith Lutz
Superintendent of Schools
Millard Public School District
5606 South 147™ Street
Omaha, NE 68137

Re:  Bid Protest
2004 Miscellaneous Reroof Projects
BCOM Proiect No 4N31.00

MNaat+ WA+ T 11+



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Kevin R. Panaggio
Branch Manager -

/7.



C TG i

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION A HOOEING.

ed. DBIDSFZDD? 03. 4! PR

_LIMITED LIABILITY COME

=




LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY APPLICATION FOR

—_— “':‘f_— -

sy ;_

L ...
—

w.z_b (geln Cramiie s ol Dhnda

[E]

Room 1305 State Capitol, P.O. Box 94608
Lincoln, NE 63509
(402) 471-4079

llllll lllll I]I,llllllillllllllllllll http:/fwww.nol.ore/bome/SO8/







B3-29/2004 18:39 BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING » 83958448 NO.518 Pepz

» Gallup University,

» Union Pacific Railroad,

» Galyans at the Westroads,

» UNMC'’s Research Center of Excellence,

» The majority of the new OPS schools (Bond issue),
» Various jobs at Creighton,

R, —=trgpoma LR I IR G e ™ e [ D B o E U R T D 1

North, Harvey Oaks Elementary, Millard South Senior High, Neihart Elementary
ete.), :
> many, many more. Year in, year out.

The final letter I attached is just 2 brief idea of what we went through before we were

i, W -

—




B3,29-28084 18:339 BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING -» 8958448 NO.518 a3

}lil)l-‘.N(:K S, CassmaN [aaby Oy ManroN M, Loveliten
Huowann J. Kastow Jadies M, Lo
Fian E. Posttst ABRAFIAMS KASLOW & CASSMAN LLP Jur 1. B,
RonaLp K. PARSINAGE Sara AL Justen
. T - -.'r‘m‘ - .“"_ - - PR
L — I

Hanvir B. Cuovi Kev M. ko
RANDALL C. Hanson . . BLARE A Wikl tams

Timory M. Kyney OMaita, NEBRASKA 63 114-3+19 Tosmre T BlucKmmipes
TERRENCE P. MalliR TerergoNe +02-392-1250 MarTon R ADRAGAMS
Eng H. LiNDQuisT Facsimie 402-592-0316 120s- 2000

Sanoma L. Maass WRITER™S EMAlL: MWILLIAMS@A KCLAW.COM B B, KAsLow

THOMAS J. MALIOKT 19071993

Anon D, WemNeR

May 30, 2002

Re:  Boone Brothers Roofing, Inc. (“Boone Brothers™)
Te Whom It Mayv Concem:

This law firm represented Al, Ron and Rich Boone in their acquisition of Boone Brothers
out of bankmptcv On \Iay 3, 2002 ARR Roofing, LLC (“ARR”) (a new company set up and

\_ .‘-...1_... Toooa 3 a4 a3 f

[ B




A3,29/2884 18: 33 BODNE BROTHERS ROOFING =» 8358448 NO.51@ Dde4q

May 9, 2002
TO: All Creditors of Boone Brothers Roofing
FROM: Allan E. Boone

Please find enclosed a copy of the letter previously mailed to you on March §, 2002.

We, Allan Boone, Richard Boone & Ronald Boope, have been successful in acquiring an
asset purchase of Boone Brothers Roofing from the courts.

Richard, Ronald and I are commmitted to bringing all past due payables up to current
status. We would like to do this immediately, but will need your patience, if you have
any left for us. We need at least one week’s time to get final court papers, checks and

figure out the plan of attack. Most of our creditors will be paid immediately, but some
—t - .
B

:..“, : }

Our new company, ARR LLC dba Boone Brothers Roofing, is very healthy financially,
and we have hit the ground running.

We request your patience as Boone Brothers Roofing undergoes this bankruptey and
rcnnnni'i:'ﬁau glgnéiﬁ we ancanrage von to contact ns regardine anv anestions vou




@?Wgﬁu lq;i__EIIIﬁF_BE’ﬂIHﬂS_EﬂﬂE ml'j, 2 A95844R N1.5189.  WBgS
J :
.
March 8. 2002
CFl Computer Forins

T} omputer
oo Poﬁlandm

As you know, 1 1999, after over forty three years as an independent company,

P P 1 11
Jl= s = "‘"'1ill p—— .

—
of Consolidated Roofing & Waterproofing, Inc. d/b/e Integrated Roofing &
'77_7177 o ‘i i e’ S L




r|i l‘:ﬁl‘ll"l’llﬂ » mrm [ ! l[g m s

| v

Hmﬂmm‘ h-qu-H:!g;i_nu EPREN N FRCTRS Hmi_ls;l-i- -I-L\Eéﬁi_‘ir

approximately 45 to 60 days.

We request your patience as Boone Brothers Roofing undergoes this bankruptcy and
o rerequisition orgess and we enranrage yau_ta gontost ns resarding any auestians velt

M —

relationship with you and to successfully working with you in the tuture. Thank you for
your patience and cooperation.

Sincerely.

Allan E Boone
Boone Brothers Roofing, Inc.



Enclosure H.6.
April 5, 2004

q = T A IT'I\JT\!T ATV QUTLT
" il

AGENDA ITEM: Awarding of Rockwell Roofing Contract

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Awarding of Rockwell Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the contract

for thega-rnafine nf Ry kwellFlementapy.




Bid Tabulation - MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS Bid Date/Time: Thursday, March 25, 2004/2:00 p.m.

MEe 2 mEEem = = A R e —— . —

{Iﬁ

r e

-~
S

4

1

H

]

| ARR ROOFING (BOONE I

Lt v T |




'__i ' S Y e

O, KON ¢ YT

DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Awarding of Sandoz Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the contract for the

re-roofing of Sandoz Elementary.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion Information Only

H‘-“ : ) o Lapk k= AW T v =it -




Bid Tabulation - MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS Bid Date/Time: Thursday, March 25, 2004/2:00 p.m.
2004 MISCELLANEOUS REROOFS Project No. 4031-00




Enclosure H.8.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

[aickNa NN Laiah W) & e — L FE A N Se— .

1

A

ﬁ

‘:—
- 1

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Business

TEI . AanrnRm 1 .

NRATD LTI - .

ot L tho cirarvar oocliing ot aaraia-t —4 Noclaaiall Nlevaiadcan Ol . 1

L8










j AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire
}Jii T}TINIQT} AT & “leis QLY .
- 1
DFEARIMGNT HumanR eaauwrnas
TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Assistant Middle School Principal, Andersen Middle Schooi
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink and in Millard’s job

postings. Thirty applications were received {eighteen from outside the
district and twelve from within the district.) The applications were
reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Mr. Jeff Alfrey, and Dr Kenth Lutz Dr

. r‘h:i O_ kA AT .. \ji,, J-VRPRIPUS I | | R iy W D
¥

L)

number of final interviews. Five applicants (three from outside the

! . Lo wad gro Sowowithio iz dicgic yare ngbae tedicgrorede G

the position. The interview teams included Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Dr.
George Conrad, Dr. Judy Porter, Jeff Alfrey, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills,
Diane Mynster (Teacher), Heidi Weaver, Ellie Opp (Teacher), Martha
Nielsen, Mark Shields, and Dee Felici (Parent). I am recommending
;_hﬂlowing individua] for the position.

Melissa Byington Recommended for Assistant \/Ilddle School Prlnc:lpal at Andersen

4, 1 1







April 5, 2004

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Pan anud' thafallamwing netondnd loswe wiithaut now rranssasta he onnunada
ﬁ; | %
.

o
o

absence beginning May 6, 2004 for the 2004/05 school year for family reasons.

T a—h Uﬁ'_ S




i April 5, 2004

RESIGNATIONS

weaar gnnFla £k o Fallsuvinm waciarntin=ia ha canesnvdad

| 3

1. Karen Bertelsen — Art Teacher at South High School. She is resigning due to personal reasons.
Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.

a‘ ;r - h o SETE I rt_.l:l A WY R 1 Y T OV T i’gﬂ.r*“"":“‘

..

=
b

& T —— T e ——————
; — 5 B e—




) April 5, 2004

'l"lI‘ ANOTDO DEOMNARMAMDANLND CNAD ITTDT

H

Tt 2 N TIPS FUNLY 0 | PRSI PN GRS, RN BN R SN I SUNNL NP V. ¥ W B, ¥ P g e

S ———




P —

L] ._

i
-

L




March 22, 2004
Millard Public Schools
Total Enroliment

Enclosure I.1.

Aprii 5, 2004

Self Current YD Official 303

Elementary K 1 5 Cont Total Change Change  Enrolment
Abbott (Bunity 78 88 78 463 0 1 462
Ackerman @unity 82 115 82 13 592 2 12 580
Aldrich @unif) o1 80 64 349 0 -1 350
Black Elk @uni) 21 104 Q6 581 1 3 578
Bryan @unity 64 53 71 ag4 -1 12 372
Cather @unity 87 61 64 449 -2 -1 450
Cody @Gunity 42 44 30 23 226 2 2 224
Coftonwocod (Qunify 45 39 54 319 0 4 316
Disney Qunith 3¢ 53 38 12 292 -2 & 286
Ezta Miliard Sunit)y B0 62 58 12 419 1 3 16
. tj‘-u B Ereaban h_!£ ] !' 'i (“ o q i prl‘
Ritchcock (2unity 40 32 36 211 1 1 210
Holing Heights (unity 54 62 62 320 0 9 320
Maonfclalr @unity 113 79 56 7 542 -1 -8 550
Morton (3 unif) 52 60 70 20 365 -1 4 361
Neihardt (4 unit) Q4 590 3 1 589
F’u H_ﬂgﬂ' E‘P - S

l—_—

Rohwer @uni) 83 946 Fa 10 506 3 22 484
Sandoz @unity 49 4o 62 310 -2 5 05
Whesler @Guaiy 115 9] 82 26 576 1 12 564
Willowdale QBunify 66 bl 78 396 0 -1 397

Secondary Self Current YD Officiol 9/03
s 7 8 Cont Total Change Change  Enrollment
Andersen MS 248 243 280 10 n 0 n 760
Beadle MS 182 225 186 15 593 3 2 591
Centraf M3 261 287 313 18 861 1 4 865
Kiewit MS 298 380 3% 10 994 0 2 962
Northy MS 210 186 226 23 622 -2 -10 632
Russell MS 276 238 288 7 802 -1 2 800
MS Alternative 10 4 1 25 3 11 14
Totals 1485 1543 1640 83 4668 4 14 4654
N2
NohHS 609 496 23 2237 8 -45 2282
South HS 440 421 17 1872 -7 -A1 1913
West HS 382 13 1744 -1 -32 1776
Millard Learning Center 54 g2 -4 -l @3
Totals 1518 1353 53 5935 -20 -129 6064

lnrﬁvhﬁll—l L“ﬁ PN,

1 ™ mmdvmemd ] BAET

_an

an




Eternentary Classroom Enroliment Class
Self Curent Y1O Official 9/03 |Size Wrout
K 1 2 3 4 5 4-5 Cont| Total Change  Change  Enrollment  |SPED
Abbott 20 23 23 25 21 22 22
19 22 21 2 N 22
20 22 023 25 22 24
19 21
Total Students 78 88 67 76 64 68 22 463 Q 1 462 463
Total Teachers 40 4 21.0 210

3 3 ] 3 37 1
i ]
A F

g0t

L

‘wffiglrlf)’

03

I

T iekiee—

|

‘I

Total Students 89 115 76 71V 46 B9 72 21 13 592 2 12 580, 579
Total Teachers 40 5 3 3 2 4 3 1 2 270 25.0
Classioom Avg 22.3 230 253 235 230 223 240 210 6.5 2 23
Current YD Ofticial 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Chonge  Change  Enrcliment
Addrich 21 25 19 2 271 22
20 25 19 22 26 22
20 18 21 20
Total Students 61 50 5 65 53 o4 349 0 -1 350 349
Total Teachers 3 2 3 300 2 3 16.00 16
Classroom Avg 20.3 250 187 217 265 213 22 22
Current Y1D Cfficial /03
- i_ . » P ,--.iI i“{i “, :
‘ .
Black Elk 22 20 22 23 23 22
2 21 23 22 22 25
23 21 23 22 22 25
22 22 22 23 21 24
20 22
Trdrl Charlrnts nl 1A [a2] 17 o0 Ne. EPL 1 1 RIR rail




Closs Sze
Self Current YID Officicl %/03 |Size Wioul
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont _ Total Change Change  Enrolment  fSPED
I B — N L

Current YD Official 9/03
Total  Change Change  Enroliment




Class Size
Self Current YD Official 9/03 |Size W/out
" 1 " LT ot 5. ' | — el ¢ G P AN —  \— - .




AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET Enclosure I.2.
April 5, 2004

~AGENDA ITEM:  Legislative Update

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004

L s T s
e 0 0 —_—__—

:fiﬁ?@&: j z
|

+
!

t
b _
i
F —————  — —— —

_

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY XX

BACKGROUND: The option to let the levy lid erow to $1.10 found in LB 1093 was debated for some time



NINETY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE

i]i‘f‘ﬂ'l\“’l CQINCC TN

fi)
.
The following represent bills and constitutional amendments introduced during the 2004 Second Session of the
98" Legislature that may affect Millard Public Schools or education in general. (“New” information will be in
'_#»}—Jl_ni‘;a A ] LEX Y L 1_'1F. % 1 LI § -, J ‘11 1 1.1 . T i1 h i ™ "1 1 - - i h | ;

]
3

o

-
| g

withdrawn are listed last.




LB 147 (D. Pederson) Change cancellation and ownership provisions for the Nebraska educational savings plan
trust (Hearing Date 2/3/03) (Portions/provisions amended into LB 547 on 6/2/03 by Com AM 816)

—~(held in committee)
NO POSITION

Ty . T . motA s

(held in committee)
NO POSITION




LB 347 (Quandahl) Increase the statute of limitations under the Political Subdivisions Tort Claims Act
(Referred to Judiciary Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 3/19/03) (held in committee)

——NO POSITION
no FOSL1I08

IP&iﬁ /Stihrl Chanpeorovisioasralofing fo frashnldpe (gv#iﬁwa ‘Hepgp o Dot

LB 378 (Bromm) Provide immunity in actions against a person who provides a job reference (Referred to
Judiciary Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 3/19/03) (held in committee)

LB 379 (Hartnett) Change income tax rates (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 2/21/03)

(GF 5/5/03) (SF 5/7/03)
NO POSITION
EP Yy ST T ™y M 1

et A T i T, 8 g ddins Pt L

(held in committee)
NO POSITION

‘ fﬁ- i;r_p _191_@.3“-«« ”’"‘T"" D By ’uﬁ -’.‘Jﬁﬁgm, Iy R e T e
- - B S S S
e ——————

.




LB 658 (Beutler} Adopt the Community Scholarship Foundation Program Act
{Hearing Date 2/3/03) (Provisions/portions of LB 658 amended into LB 574 by Com AM816)

— ~(held in committee}
E— .

z

LB 660 (Maxwell, Stuhr, Byars) Prohibit unfunded mandates relating to elementary and secondary education
(Hearing Date 2/10/03) (held in committee)
SUPPORT

LB 680 (Wehrbein, Baker) Create and provide duties for the Nebraska Commission for Quality Education
{Hearing Date 2/24/03) (Wehrbein Priority Bill 3/12/03)
NO POSITION

LB 686 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to disbursement of administrative fines

(Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/24/03) (Rereferred to Education
Committee 2/4/03) (Hearing Date 3/10/03) (held in committee)

NO POSITION

*LB 698 (Raikes, Education Committee) Change calculation of state aid pursuant to the Tax Equity and
Educational Opportunities Support Act Hearing Date (2/11/03) (held in committee)
_ISQ POSITION

LB 771 (Synowiecki) Change calculation of state aid under the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities
Support Act Hearing Date (2/11/03) (held in committee)

NO POSITION

; _&EI -D,JWE:E‘ !i}iln- PRSI o SRR PP S T o % A T laabh o M 1l T A‘iibﬂ‘i‘,rjﬂ-‘.:— e e e i A

(Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/24/03) (Priority Bill 3/7/03)
(Hearing Date 2/28/03) (GF 3/11/03)
SUPPORT



LB 896 (Erdman, Synowiecki} Provide for part-time enrollment and for participation in extracurricular activities
by exempt students (Hearing Date 1/27/04) (held in committee)
e—A?PPOSE

oy ?i.zﬂ'}-ﬁ Lt e d Drll PO 1- . ",, L BT LI |

- ]

i

N
o
= :

n

and Disclosure Act (Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/9/04)
(Hearing Date 2/4/04) (GF 2/6/04)
NO POSITION

N e A . . s e R - - .




~§ p?."t hanrd wosar nraavninns (Rafeend te Onipen e

L B I#T? (eghirt “hig ¢dugalinpgl 161

and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/21/04) (Hearing Date 2/11/04) (held in committee)
—NO POSITION
MO POSI1ION

LB 1081 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Comm:ttee) Change prov1s10ns relatmg to false or fraudulent actions

SUPPORT

LB 1091 (Speaker Bromm, at the request of the Governor) Change provisions relating to funds and authorize
transfers (Hearing Date 2/2/04) (SE 3/22/04)

LB 1093 (Raikes, at the request of the Governor) Change dates relating to calculation of state aid to schools
(Hearing Date 1/27/04) (GF 3/3/04 (SF 3/2404)
SUPPORT

**L.B 1097 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Commitiee) Change provisions relating to retirement (Referred to

gﬁb{?ckn Ratirament Q:\zetpmﬂ"nmmijtq-r ! i] ﬁ/ﬂA' TJE 2{4/04)

NO POSITION

LB 1098 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee) Change provisions relating to disability and death benefits




LB 1124 (Price) Change provisions relating to tuition for wards of the state or a court
(Hearing Date 2/23/04) (held in committee}
744[\10 POSITION

s e ——— o —— : E - .
e ‘ o .
I ; ’




——— l
4
-
|
1 o




LB 587 (Bourne) Change sales tax provisions relating to services (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/23/03)
*.HearinéDate 3/5/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
-~ NOQ POSITION




Enclosure I1.3.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET April 5, 2004

AGENDA ITEM: North Central Association Report

;-lwnmr R A
‘ 1




}

ul‘_-_.rf;.l & ..l. Yy







EXTERNAL VISITATION TEAM
ASSIGNMENT CHART

TEAM MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS |
_ ) -_“J ‘1-.' e — LR




_ TEAM MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS
TEAM MFEMRERS  bNovemher 12.(Wednesdew)  ___Noyereher 13 TThursdawd

*] v S B




L I TEAM MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS

r=d w’\.rx‘.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

J
DISTRICTLEVEL REPORT ...coooeoouveeeereieiesreriesesseersssrsssessssnsesssssssrsesssssrenssasesssssssessssonsssnssssssonssenrennne 1
‘TH IJ?MQI!IH?E“:%‘%?M P Wt f W bk A ‘
]yln LARD SOUTH HICHSCHONY . e i s R

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL .....ccourininminmiieiinisisssmotssmesssioniisnssioisississistsssssss sesssessassasas 10

BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL ....oiuvivininisnironionsisissiisissisissiisisastsiosssssistsesssssssssssrssssssssissesssssassssssestasssss 12

ﬁm.r mm-mr.-m RSNy m QArranT i
Rk T e VR W e e O DD

KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL ....covoininiinimsmmmmsionssinssisssmssismemsississsisissssssisssistsnissssesessstsrsassssssses 17

MILLARD CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ..ot imsssssismsnbostssssstssss 19

MH. 1ND Mopnzy RO r o Sl b 2

RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL .......coeeieieetereviteesrecsnsisessssesssessasssssssesssrssssssssssssssesssssntosssessassosseosasssases 24

ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....covivisiniimirerissisrosiorsissssssstssessssiasesnssssssssassosasaressssnssessssseasses 26

1 ATNDIAI ET T METAT A DY S 3anT L T2 Y



ROHWER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ....ccucovierrtririsncesriesessnsaseesessssersssarssssessssssonsasssassssstssossssresssene 62

B ﬁwmg*%;g:};iﬂ.ﬁr}%u\u ecnren —ﬁ T

WALT DISNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOUOL .....cococcecrivetienvsisessrssssisserssissssssrsstssssesstsensessseestssnmmnsesossessens 66
W en LA T aralaa ey

fin i —l_
1

T UV VDWW O e 8 R T i T

Wy & CaTiiren Ty muspnT i oy @ommnane ~n

WILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ....covovuevrvriereteereeressssnsssssisssossssssssosstssssssssossassssssssesrossane 72

MILLARD LEARNING CENTER .................. PO PRSP UUUTII weee 14



/ EXTERNAL VISITATION TEAM REPORT
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DiSTRICT-LEVEL REPORT
PURPOSES OF THE VISIT

On November 12 and 13, 2003, Millard Public Schools hosted an External Team Visit conducted as
part of the district-wide Strategic Planning Process. The primary purposes for the visit were to:

1. Learn how all students are experiencing growth and success in their Essential Learning
Objectives (ELO)

-—t 4 £ 3 4 [N =, | LIS (Y [] b 11 1+ 1 1- LA
[

plans and other school improvement goals

LI rargahout the draft atrareoir nlan tareeted forad nnMMamh_?ﬂﬂit




e

for success at the elementary level.

2. The percentage of students whose performance exceeds the district standards on the
Essential Leamer Outcomes will increase annually,

DISTRICT COMMENDATIONS
Millard Mission
(Draft)
The mission of the Millard Public Sdbools
[PSEENTE | BN S ST AR AL & LY PO N |













Enclosure 1.4.
April 5, 2004

ALTNIG “TRIMENEY S e s
Vel -

E ,

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Off ice of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only

4 ]_’F 15—

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: The Millard Public Schools Foundation
has announced the winners for this years classroom grants. The grand total for this year is in the
amount of $139,639.74. This year, the grand total of requests was $170,481.00. The enclosure
lists those who were successful in their grant request, name of school, and a description of the

grant, The grant recipients will be recognized at the annual Foundation banguet on Friday, May
- 7, 2004.
J ’

RECOMMENDATIONS: Information Only

f TP DL A N DI RDRMOD,
¢ Ei

- 1

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Keith Lutz












Summaries of Classroom Grants 2004

Building: Ackerman Elementary
Applicants: Kim Secora Carol Bowley

.nﬁ g e fmle iearn ity sy ekl - - YR ﬁ%‘ i
- ?qi
L




Phonemic Awareness Lab

Building: Disney Elementary
. Anplicants:, Anne Seryais Panl Schulte

54 _—‘., - ‘ :

The kindergarten, special education and READ staff at Disney Elementary will provide materials and

@efiuraan U frvakindanonton stude=ip fa bpengypend ie shgrvainwipg-grr o' M) fratv'ngt |




S Hands-on Reading!

Building: Rockwell Elementary
Applicants: Norine Nieman

: Nusrebsgd 020 e R LRy epd @mvipitus olpranre iy ol 0'udeper - toad s ol _.
e —

e e e ow

Eley ®

build fluency, it does not always address the vocabulary and comprehension skills the students often need.
The purpose of the Hands-on Reading! Project is to provide volunteers with a variety of manipulative
materials to work with students to improve their vocabulary, decoding skills, and reading comprehension as
well as build fluency.

Wiz Kids Game Club

Building: Sandoz Elementary
Applicants: Ellen Hartfield

[E—— - I 2  m . P 2 44 % P . N U . - .



’ LIFE: Literacy is for Everyone

Building: Hitchcock Elementary & Andersen Middle
Applicants: Jennifer Gowin-Hussey
T i m' wi]l nrovida matariale tn narante nf Rnalich T ananama T aarnare uthat il neamanta litaeany

[

! s

acquiring that language. Therefore, the ELL department assigns hqmework to achieve the goal of acquiring

gy " videl | [







Bridging the Generation Gap through Technology

Building: Willowdale Elementary
Applicants: Susan Kelley

Bridging the generation gap through technology will give parents one on one quality time with his or her

N A I g -*—r“=

the year, parents will learn what happens durmg the school day and how technology is used in the

N ,ii;,E —t ) 2t e




Bulldog Basic Beginnings

Building: Beadle Middle
Applicants: Jenny Anderson Peg Bay

e oo

: — :

Beadle Middle School sixth grade teachers will meet with fifth grade teachers from our feeder elementary
schanls fo determine which fifth prade stndents wnid benefit fram gaticingting in Rulldag Basic

e

£

students will participate in activities to assist them with a successful transition to middle school. Transition




Time Travel Omaha-Connecting Today’s Students with Omaha’s
Historical Past

Building: Kiewit Middle
Applicants: Nancy Brugger

The time is 1840-1915. The location is Omaha, Nebraska. Students become early Omaha residents
personalizing and experiencing the early development of their local community. Students will be given the
identity of an early Omaha resident buried at Prospect Hill. Students will learn about their resident, other
early Omahans and events establishing Omaha City. Students travel from Prospect Hill to Durham

‘ﬁplu . o’ ol i nla et (Mo ) palgpdadanning l?k—argrh.b— — t—ﬁ

development. This historical factual fun concludes with the new recreational game of the era, baseball, as
first played about 1860.

Summer Fun - A Great State of Mind!!

Building: Kiewit Middle
Applicants: Monica Lawson

The mtent of this proposal is to bring excitement for learning during the summer months to the mlddle level

[ Dy a_l JRUNUERE FNPUIUI VL 70 PRV VIV N U JRUUR VN PRI U R IP._A




Sensory Stimulation for Students with Developmental Disabilities

Building: Millard North Middle
Applicants: Angela Wiederholt

This program is designed to increase sensory stimulation for students with developmental disabilities.
Many students with developmental disabilities have sensory processing issues. This program will be
utilized daily within the classroom. This program is intended to increase student readiness for learning
tasks. This will be especially beneficial with students that have sensory processing disorders, such as
autism, cerebral palsy, and other developmental disabilities. It can decrease aggressive behaviors by
providing alternative sensory stimulation. Part of the program also addresses students learn about how they

feel and different strategies for correcting certain problems. Most of my ideas have been influenced by the
.1 :‘L, ,_-L.E 1 ex el 1 ta el . meAn e I ' + . . an

% .
#

& .
l
|

J

|

|
ol _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
]

[}

,1

Bonnie Hanshu, OTR.

Get Ahead Program

Building: Russell Middle
Applicants: Gina Ord



Learning the English Language through High-Interest Reading

Building: South High
Applicants: Lorene Larsen

Hll-alnnlug_i N mncs are Smpnesot jea ens e o

=,

[ P P Y N P U e DS n G L | 2 S 1

crre——

Probeware Labs

Applicants: Lisa Groth

'pi;g?_‘ﬁg.'s.aiu?Agx_l.n ! ’g‘.h_ &E' L EE, L. 3! ul. i _ &#




)

-

Specific topics are planned for each session in addition to the above, and include parenting techniques,
discipline, how to help with homework, and communication with the schools. Parents benefit from talking

il:'“h athar varante suhn faaa aimi |[l i fﬁ' g f “-ﬁ Ffi‘ynjpﬁi-r n ‘

l

i




	Board Meeting April 5, 2004
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes March 15, 2004
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	H.1. Approval of Lease with Connectivity Manufacturing
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 1347 - Community Relations - Smoking and Use of Tobacco
	Policy 1347
	H.3. First Reading of Policy 4172 - Personnel - Smoking and Use of Tobacco
	Policy 4172
	H.4. Award Cottonwood Roofing Contract
	H.5. Award North Middle School Roofing Contract
	H.6. Award Rockwell Roofing Contract
	H.7.Award Sandoz Roofing Contract
	H.8. Award Rockwell Parking Contract
	H.9. Administrator for Hire
	H.10. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Leave of Absence, Resignations, Voluntary Early Separation, and New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Update
	I.3. NCA Report
	I.4. Foundation Grant Winners

